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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 07 November 2024 16:12
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Abhishek Das; Amey D; Vishal More; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; ARA Accounts Dahanukar; Stephen P
Subject: RE: ARA Designs -- Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd. -- Advance payment

Approved for Advance payment. – please proceed 
 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 November 2024 16:10 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abhishek Das <abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh 
<ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: ARA Designs -- Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd. -- Advance payment 
 
Dear Prakash , 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 29 October 2024 13:07 
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
 
Kindly review and approve for safal upload. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in>  
Sent: 28 October 2024 17:20 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Abhishek Das <abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh 
<ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: ARA Designs -- Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd. -- Advance payment 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
 
Enclosed find the 1st Advance Tax Invoice for below work Orders: 
 
 
1. Semolina/PO/24-25/000912 -- NM FOO DOM-DEP SHA-2 
2. Semolina/PO/24-25/000913 -- NM BOMBAY BRASSERIE DOM  -DEP SHA-2 
3. Semolina/PO/24-25/000916 -- NM CELEBRITY CHEFSPL  INT-DEP-SHA-6 
4. Semolina/PO/24-25/000917 -- NM REGI MATHEW INTDEP SHA 3 
5. Semolina/PO/24-25/000928 -- NM NANDOS INT DEP SHA-3 
 
Kindly acknowledge the receipt and release the GST Payment. 
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On Thu, Oct 3, 2024 at 12:46 PM ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir,  
 
Kindly let us know the advance payment status. 
 
On Mon, Sep 23, 2024 at 12:05 PM ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir,  
 
We have still not received the advance payment. Kindly let us know the status for the same. 
 
 
 
On Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 12:15 PM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 

+Finance Team. 

  

@Abhishek, Kindly confirm the payment status. 

  

From: ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 11:50 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in> 
Subject: Re: ARA Designs -- Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd. -- Advance payment 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

Awaiting for your reply. 
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On Mon, Sep 16, 2024 at 1:18 PM ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

  

Kindly let us know the advance payment status for followings work orders: 

  

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

 
 
 
 

  

--  

Thanks & Regards, 
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Jitendra 
(Accounts Department)  
ARA Designs 
1st floor Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road, 
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054  
Tel    +9122 26482236 / 37 
Fax    +9122 26482238 

 
 

  

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


